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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
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DATE: April 1, 2019

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Brandon Wendel, Public Utility Analyst I, Office of Industry Development &% & “(Lx_z
Market Analysis

Ashley Weisenfeld, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel %’V\) /rf/\ rﬁ

RE: Docket No. 20190053-TX - Request for approval of name change on Certificate of
Authority No. 7130 from Birch Communications, LLC to Fusion Cloud Services,
LLC, effective April 1, 2019.

Birch Communications, LLC, has requested approval of a name change on Certificate No.
7130 to Fusion Cloud Services, LLC. This name change has been filed with the Florida
Department of State, Division of Corporations. Since this name change does not involve a
transfer of certificate, the name change is acknowledged and the docket closed.

As required by Section 2.07.C.2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform you
that staff concurs with the name change on Certificate No. 7130.





